

county board or on any board, commission or committee of county government or a total of \$400 for such service in any calendar year.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 375.06, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

375.06 Compensation for committee work; travel expenses.
Subdivision 1. The several members of the county boards in counties having less than ~~75,000~~ 100,000 inhabitants according to the 1960 federal census shall receive \$10 per day for each and every day necessarily occupied in the discharge of their official duties while acting on any committee under the direction of the board, and may be allowed and paid in addition thereto their actual and necessary traveling expenses incurred in the discharge of such committee work. Any committee may be comprised of all of the members of the county board.

The several members of the county boards in addition to any compensation authorized for their duties may be allowed and paid their actual and necessary traveling expenses in attending meetings of the board. The chairman of the county board shall receive seven and one half cents per mile, each way, for going to the county seat to sign warrants during recess of the county board.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Sections 375.05 and 375.055, Subdivisions 2 and 7 are repealed.

Sec. 6. *This act is in effect on January 1, 1969, except that a resolution may be adopted and published pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of section 1 during the year 1968, and that any county commissioner's salary established by or pursuant to general or special law on or before December 31, 1968, and in effect on that date shall thereafter remain in effect until changed in accordance with the provisions of this act.*

Approved May 24, 1967.

CHAPTER 717—S. F. No. 747

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to the youth conservation commission; providing for the termination of its jurisdiction in certain circumstances; amending Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 242.27 and Chapter 242, by adding a section.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 242.27 is amended to read:

242.27 Youth conservation commission; jurisdiction; discharge. Unless previously discharged *or transferred to the adult corrections commission* under the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 242, a person who has been committed to the commission upon conviction of a crime shall be discharged by the director and be given his liberty on his twenty-fifth birthday, unless the commission shall determine that such discharge at that time would be dangerous to the public in which event the commission shall terminate its control in the following manner:

(1) If he be then on probation under the supervision of the probation officer of a district court, the future control and disposition of the case shall be in all respects as though such probation were under the order of said court.

(2) If he be then on probation, but not under the supervision of a local probation officer, or if he be on parole, control of him shall be transferred to the adult corrections commission who shall thereupon assume like control over him as though he were on parole following sentence of a court of a maximum term provided by law for the crime for which he was committed.

(3) If he be then confined in a penal institution, the control of the commission shall cease and such confinement shall be upon like terms and conditions as though it had been under sentence of court for the maximum term provided by law for the crime for which he was committed.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Chapter 242, is amended by adding a section to read:

[242.265] Transfer to adult corrections commission. *The commission may transfer to the adult corrections commission control over any person committed to its control who has attained the age of 21 years and who (1) is convicted of a felony committed while on probation under supervision of a person other than the probation officer of a district court or while on parole, or (2) is confined in a correctional institution by reason of a violation of parole. Upon such transfer the adult corrections commission shall thereupon assume control over the person in accordance with the judgment of the convicting court in the case of a transfer pursuant to clause (1), or as if the person had been sentenced by a court to the maximum term provided by law for the crime for which he was committed to the youth*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

conservation commission in the case of a transfer pursuant to clause (2).

Approved May 24, 1967.

CHAPTER 718—S. F. No. 821

An act relating to the office of county attorney and certain administrative duties thereof; prescribing salaries for county attorneys; amending Minnesota Statutes 1965, Sections 388.10 and 388.18; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 388.105.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 388.10, is amended to read:

388.10 County attorney; salaries; assistants. The county attorney of any county in this state who has no assistant is hereby authorized to appoint, with the consent of the county board of the county, ~~an attorney~~ *one or more attorneys* to assist him in the performance of his duties. ~~Such~~ *Each* assistant shall have the same duties and be subject to the same liabilities as the county attorney and hold office during the pleasure of the county attorney. ~~Such~~ *Each* assistant shall be appointed in writing and his oath and appointment shall be filed for record with the register of deeds. The county board of such county shall fix the salary of ~~the~~ *each* assistant county attorney appointed pursuant to the provisions of this section, and the salary when so fixed by such county board shall thereafter be paid by the county in equal monthly installments upon the warrant of the county auditor during the period for which such salary is so fixed or during such portion thereof as ~~the~~ *an* assistant county attorney ~~shall continue~~ *continues* in office.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 388.18, is amended to read:

388.18 Compensation schedule, salaries. Subdivision 1. **Minimum salaries.** The county attorneys in all counties in this state with less than ~~50,000~~ *100,000* inhabitants, *according to the 1960 federal census* shall receive as compensation for services rendered by them for their respective counties annual salaries *not less than the following amounts to be fixed by the county board; provided, that the minimum annual salary of the county attorney in all counties of this state with less than 50,000 inhabitants shall be based on the*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.